

From: Richard Hibbeler

To: Hung Le

Date: May 12, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0383-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

In order to ensure non-interference to incumbent operators in the band segment 3700 to 3980MHz, we will be lowering the Output Power to 200 Watts ERP and also lowering our radius of operation to 3.2km.

Lastly, to further mitigate any possible issues, we will only be operating this test in a South-East direction

The stop gap buzzer contact is Tom Bengel with Samsung - His number is (214) 334-9185.